
A Full Service Real Estate Firm 
Licensed Real Estate Broker 

February 8,2007 

Ms. Stephanie Clap:, 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Commercial 
Acreage @oves 

Rt?&lent&d 

-- 
RE: Zachary Taylor Transfer Docket # 060784-SU 

Dear Ms. Clapp: 

I am sorry to inform you that the purchase and sale of the above RV Park has failed. 

Enclosed is a copy of release and cancellation. 

Thank you for all of y p u  assistance. 
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Br er Associate 
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(863) 763-4010 (888) 874-2945 FAX (863) 763-1378 f 3 8 6 FEE 12 6 
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e-mail: realestate0tucker-m-ouo.com website: www.tuckek@&%hi~ / I  I- 
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